City of Albany
Department of Fire & Emergency Services

NOTICE: # 22-62

TO: All Members
FROM: Office of the Chief of Department
DATE: November 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Funeral Arrangements for FF Edward Verhoff

Wake & Funeral arrangements for FF Edward Verhoff are as follows:

WAKE:
Date: Thursday November 17, 2022
Location: Mater Christi Church

35 Hurst Ave

Albany, NY

All members are requested to assemble at Mater Christi at the corner of Collins Place and Hurst Avenue (on
the Open Field) at 1630 hrs. for a 1700 Review

FUNERAL:
Date: Friday November 18, 2022
Location: Mater Christi Church

35 Hurst Ave

Albany, NY

All members are requested to assemble at Mater Christi at 1000 hrs. for a 1100 hrs. Funeral.

Class A Uniform is to be worn as a sign of respect to our departed member

Suggested Parking Information Attached

It shall be the responsibility of all Fire Department personnel
to understand and comply with this Departmental Notice




Wake Parking

Parking will be prohibited on Hurst Avenue between Hopewell Street and Collins Place

Recommended parking is on Collins Place between Hurst and Marsdale, Marsdale between Collins and Hopewell and
Hopewell between Marsdale and Hurst as well as other side streets

“Car-pooling” is strongly recommended.

Please be mindful of neighborhood residents as well as Parish attendees.
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